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06 September 2011

To: Prospective Bidders

From: Nikolaus D. Lentner

Re: Extension of Proposal Due Date
RFP SU-Ol0Il2 for Banking Services

Due to the number of questions posed at the pre-bid proposal meeting this morning and insufficient time to
answer the questions while still allowing for prospective bidder preparation of thoughtful bid proposals, Purch
College is extending the Proposal Due Date from 15 September 20ll at 1:00PM to 26 September 20ll al
1:00PM.

The other dates in the subject RFP Calendar of Events - Procurement Timetable will be evaluated and modifie
alater time, if necessary.
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